

Graphic Designer • Illustrator • Cartoonist

Artist Statement

The world is flexible no matter one's roots. As a creative, I persue new skills wherever I can. I consider my style as illustrative, energetic, and expressive; My goal is to grow in experience and skill regardless of the twist and turns I face. I enjoy the challenges the design industry presents and embrace the opportunities to improve.

Education

Charleston Southern University Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design Minor in Marketing 2017-2022

Work Experience

Books-A-Million (2022- 2023) Book Seller

GameStop (2019-2021) Game Associate

Claire's (2018-2019) Sales Associate



www.simplerosy.com



rosewarlock@gmail.com



@dd_whaley



(843)-607-9295

Technical Skills

Adobe Creative Suite Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Animate, and Lightroom Classic

Microsoft Office Word, Powerpoint, Excel, Acesss

Physical Mediums Graphite, Colored Pencils, Ink, and Acryllics

Workplace Skills

- •High Adaptability
- •Creativity
- •Visual Learner
- •Critical Thinking
- •Dedication
- •Efficent Work Ethic
- •Team Player
- •Active Communication